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From: Trial Chamber V Communications
Sent: 15 February 2024 12:13
To: D30 Ngaissona Defence Team
Cc:  OTP CAR IIB; D29 Yekatom 

Defence Team; V44 LRV Team; V44 LRV Team OPCV; V45 LRV Team; Associate Legal 
Officer-Court Officer; Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber V 
Communications

Subject: RE: Request to obtain documents from witness D30-4756

[ICC] RESTRICTED 
 
Dear Counsel, 
 
The Single Judge takes note of the below information pertaining to D30-4756.  
 
The Single Judge observes that D30-4756’s testimony is due to commence on 19 February 2024, the witness is currently 
in the Netherlands and the process of witness familiarisation has already commenced (see Unified Protocol on the 
practices used to prepare and familiarise witnesses for giving testimony at trial, ICC-01/14-01/18-677-Anx1, paras 26-30).
 
Accordingly, the Single Judge instructs the VWU to liaise with the Ngaïssona Defence to facilitate the sharing of copies of 
the documents through appropriate and secure means as soon as possible.  
 
Kind regards, TC V 
 
 

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2024 5:00 PM 
To: Trial Chamber V Communications > 
Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer < ; D30 Ngaissona Defence Team 
<  

 
Subject: Request to obtain documents from witness D30-4756 
 

[ICC] RESTRICTED 

 
Dear Trial Chamber, 
 
As you are aware, we have just been informed that witness D30-4756 brought documents that she would 
like us to use during next week's hearings. 
 
VWS declined to hand over the documents to us, or to tell us the content of the documents without 
express permission from the Chamber. 
 

 Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why this is important  
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At this stage, we are of course unsure whether the documents are relevant, or suitable for use in court. 
In order to assess their added value to the proceedings, we kindly seek the Chamber's permission for 
VWS to hand them over to the Ngaissona Defence. 
 
Thank you and kind regards, 

 
 

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the International 
Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or use this message 
or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message 
and all copies hereof.  
Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent être confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles 
sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’à la personne à laquelle il est adressé. Si 
vous n’êtes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise pas à lire, imprimer, copier, 
diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas même en partie. Si vous avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez 
prévenir l’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites.  
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